# Sandra Liubkeviciute

# 10 Westbourne View, Clondalkin, D22, Ireland

Mobile: +353 85 7205989

Email: <a href="mailto:sandrallb2015@gmail.com">sandra-liubkeviciute</a>
Linkedin: linkedin.com/in/sandra-liubkeviciute

## **PROFILE**

Multilingual graduate with 2:1 BA Honours degree in Law with Criminal Justice with six months international legal experience and three years experience in legal interpretation. Seeking to combine academic achievements and work experience in a challenging role within the legal sphere.

## WORK EXPERIENCE

## 13/02/2017 - 01/07/2017 Human Rights Intern

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Lithuania to the United Nations, Geneva, Switzerland

- Researching and analyzing human rights issues;
- Attending UN Human Rights sessions, Universal Periodic Review sessions, negotiations of HRC draft resolutions:
- Drafting and presenting reports on HRC and UPR sessions and other UN meetings;
- Participating at the EU coordination meetings and de-briefing the human rights team;
- Helping to organize high level meetings and side-events;
- Preparing press releases;
- Communicating with other Permanent Missions and relevant organizations;
- Translating documents and updating website;
- Assisting with other administrative work.

## 10/02/2013 – 12/05/2016 Legal Interpreter

Translation.ie, Dublin, Éire/Ireland

- Interpreting from or into Lithuanian language.
- Providing consecutive and simultaneous interpretation services for the following state
  organizations: Courts, Tribunals, Garda Stations, Prisons, Customs, Legal Aid board and private
  solicitors firms. Social Services, HSE, Hospitals and Medical Service Professionals.

## **EDUCATION AND TRAINING**

# 14/09/2015–22/05/2016 BA (Honours) degree in Law with Criminal Justice

Letterkenny Institute of Technology, Letterkenny, Éire/Ireland Core modules: Human Rights; Media Law; EU Law; Criminology; Equity, Trusts & Succession; Legal Ethics; The Irish Legal Systems; Constitutional Law; Contract Law; Criminal Law; Family & Child Law; Land and Succession Law; Tort; Company Law; Media Law; Victimology; Sociology; Criminal Practise and Procedure.

## 06/01/2015-02/05/2015

# **ERASMUS+** programme

Universidad Pontificia Comillas, Madrid (Spain)

Core modules: Immigration and Refugee Law; European Intellectual Property Law: International Criminal Law; International Public Law;

Immigration and Refugee Policy; International Relations.

## 02/10/2010-05/01/2011

## Clerical/Receptionist certificate

FAS Training Center, Dublin, Éire/Ireland

#### IT SKILLS & LANGUAGES

- Microsoft PowerPoint, Microsoft Excel, Microsoft Word, Google Docs, Microsoft outlook.
- Typing speed 55 wpm
- English (Fluent), Lithuanian (Native), Russian (Advanced), French (Basic), Spanish (Basic).

## **ACHIEVEMENTS**

- 2014 2016 Founder and the President of LYIT Public Speaking Society.
- 2016 Winner of LYIT Clubs & Societies Scholarship.
- 2016 Awarded as the Best Society at LYIT Student Achievement Awards ceremony.
- 2015 Gallagher's Memorial Moot Trophy Runners Up, LYIT Human Rights Moot Court competition.

## VOLUNTARY WORK

- 2017 Child Rights Connect Assistant at the Child Rights Connect General Assembly.
- 2016 AYET (African Youth Empowerment Team) Youth Advisory Council Member.
- 2015 ISPCC (The Irish Society for the Prevention of Cruelty to Children) -Fundraiser/Campaigner.
- 2014 United Nations Global Initiative to Fight Human Trafficking (UN.GIFT) Campaigner.
- 2014 Donegal Sexual Abuse & Rape Crisis Center Fundraiser/Campaigner.

## References available on request